Crossfield
Connect

ONLINE SERVICE PORTAL

s s Login Register
Crossrien 8 g
If you already have an account, Login to access If you do not have an account, Register online to
P.O. BOX 500 your accounts gain immediate access to your accounts
CROSSFIELD, AB TOM
(403) 946-5565
town@crossfieldalberta.com

= Dashboard

$ Search Tax Certificates

M Search Cemetery

Tax Certificates can also be requested and
& Search Animal

paid for by clicking “$ Search Tax Certificates”
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Crossfield
Connect

ONLINE SERVICE PORTAL

Cm3§SE!§LB Login to view more details
P.0. BOX 500 ‘ Email Address Email Address ‘

CROSSFIELD, AB TOM 0S50
(403) 946-5565
town@crossfieldalberta.com Password Password

[ ] remember me Forgot Password

Dashboard

& My Accounts

@& Search Property

$ Search Tax Certificates

= Search Animal

Once we have received your email, please allow up to 2
business days for your account to be updated. After we have
& Login entered your information in the system, we will notify you that
you can continue with the registration process.

& Register
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Crossfield

Connect

ONLINE SERVICE PORTAL

From: Town of Crossfield <donotreply@crossfieldalberta.com>
Sent: July 17, 2025 2:50 PM

To @crossfieldalberta.com>
Subject: TOWN OF CROSSFIELD - Temporary eGov Password

[You don't often get email from donotreply@crossfieldalberta.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

A temporary password has been created for you to access the TOWN OF CROSSFIELD website for
accessing / viewing your accounts. Please ensure that you change this password upon your initial login to the
website.

~ Reply —~ Forward

Once we have set up your account you will receive an email
prompting you to log in to your account. After you have
logged in, please ensure you change the temporary
password that was provided.
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P.0. BOX 500
CROSSFIELD, AB TOM 0S0

&= Dashboard

%& My Accounts

# Search Property

$ Search Tax Certificates

== search Animal

& Logout

Terms of Service
Return & Refund Policy
eGov Version 3.4.0

Hello

My Assessments

View your Assessment Information on your
properties

Personal Account

View or change your personal information and
details.

My Accounts

View a detailed overview of your account
information.
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. Connect

Cigssrim Search Tax Certificate

P.O. BOX 500 Roll/Folio # ‘ Street/Address Plan, Block, Lot ‘ Legal Rural ‘ Rural Address

CROSSFIELD, AB TOM 050

(403) 946-5565
town@crossfieldalberta.com

‘ From Roll # From Roll / Folio ‘

B Dashboard ‘ To Roll # To Roll / Folio ‘

g My Accounts m

pf Search Proper

Showing 1 result found by Roll Numbers

$ Search Tax Certificates
Roll / Folio # Civic Address Legal Description

@ 309000 920 MOUNTAIN AVENUE 4 MR 1 8310374

7, N
&

Terms of Service
Return & Refund Policy

THIS S\\\k//{//_ eGov Version 3.4.0
CBOSSFIELD

EST 1907




Oy Crossfield /
R Connect

ONLINE SERVICE PORTAL
Cissn Tax Certificate Payment Requests

OSSFIELD
P.0. BOX 500 \ /
CROSSFIELD. AB TOM 0S0 Account Name Amount Outstandi Payment Amount
(403) 946-5565 13395 $4300 [ o ‘ ))
town@crossfieldalberta.com _
7 R
= Dashboard - a
Checkout
& My Accounts Payment Method
Sica pwy VISA 'l"
Contact information ﬂ . o
@ Search Property First Name Last Name Cardholder Name
$ Search Tax Certificates il Phone Numbar
‘ ‘ ‘ Card Number
- .
= Search Animal Shipping Information
Address Line 1 MMAYY v @
& Logout \ || |
Address Line 2 (optional)
Terms of Service Billing Address
Return & Refund Policy City Country Same as shipping address
eGov Version 3.4.0 ‘ ‘ ‘
Province or State Postal or ZIP Code
Order Summary
\\\\ | //// || ‘
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. Crossfield
e‘{\ﬁ\c NCNOnneCA'I'

Please note: payments applied
to Tax or Utility accounts in the

Roll Numb Title Numb C T Previous T i isi
Cmaésrﬁu' oll Number itle Number urrent Taxes revious Taxes last 24 hours will not be visible
$:2 94500 107239 $3,138.83 $2,876.27 on the TClx Cel‘tifiCCIte screen.

Current One Year Two Years Three Years Over Three Outstanding

$1,355.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,355.69
P.0O. BOX 500

CROSSEIELD. AB TOM 0S0 Lot Block Plan District Lot Frontages

(403) 946-5565 CROSSFIELD Alberta TOM 050 $0.00

town@crossfieldalberta.com

Linc Number(s)

379386
B Dashboard
s My Accounts Assessment Code Assessment Description Assessment Amount
310 SINGLE FAMILY $413,000.00
# Search Property
Current Utility Costs Previous Utility Costs Past Due Current Charges
$541.02 $977.16 $0.00 $0.00
4§ Search Tax Certificates
Total Taxes Total Utilities Total Owing
&= Search Animal
$1,355.69 $0.00 $1,355.69
& Logout
TRANSACTION WAS SUCCESSFUL
C'mlsu A
ROSSFIELD
Terms of Service e
Return & Refund Policy TOWN OF CROSSFIELD

eGov Version 3.4.0
m Return to Search Tax Certificates
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